

# DNR CONFERENCE CALL AGENDA

## JULY 23, 2014

1. Meeting attended by Tauren Beggs, Liz Heinen – DNR, Kathleen McDaniel, Dan Koski, Greg Minikel, Karen Dorow – COM, Dave Henderson – AECOM
2. Emergency Action Potable Well Report Update
  - a. AECOM to finalize and send to WDNR
    - Dave Henderson is working on this. It is written and being reviewed. Dave is checking on well logs and will get it published.
3. 1<sup>st</sup> Quarter Potable Well Sampling – Last 2 well results have been received
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> Quarterly sampling report – all lab results are in, need to write report.
  - b. Newport Home – Confirmation Sample
  - c. Parcel on Orchard Lane – Garden
    - Three addresses were non-responsive for the first quarterly sampling. 3412 CTH CR, 4002 Thunder Ridge and 3911 Black Hawk Ct. All field sampling for the first quarter is complete.
    - Dave Henderson will be doing the quarterly report with results and tables attached. Newport Home has increased VOC hit and has bulk tank. No detect on Orchard lane.
    - Tauren discussed the new hits with low-level 1,2 cis.
4. Continued Investigation Update
  - a. Work Plan Report, dsh has draft for review, once reviewed will send to City for review, then submit to WDNR
    - Dave reviewed status.
  - b. Drilling bids have been requested for MW installs
    - Dave reported they are starting to receive bids back.
  - c. Right of entry letters, Roberts/Mancheski, have been sent and phone calls made
    - Mancheski and Roberts seem responsive to ROE agreements
  - d. Meeting with Wisconsin Geological Survey
    - WGS is completing a total bedrock study on Manitowoc County.
  - e. Schedule Update

- Once ROE is obtained and work plan is approved, field work will be scheduled and will be communicated to the DNR via email and phone calls.

#### 5. Discuss Replacement Potable Well Depths

- Reviewed existing data well logs which were sent to Tauren and Liz. Liz revised the depth from 250 feet to 275 feet for casing. Everyone was okay with this revision. There was discussion of topography of the area.

#### 6. Potable Well Replacement Update

- a. In-house bid spec meeting
- b. Pre-bid prep:
  - i. Site survey's
  - ii. Equipment inventories
  - iii. Meetings with home owners
- c. Bidding schedule
  - Kathleen updated she and Dan had already visited four of the six affected property owners. The last two are scheduled for next week.
  - Dan updated that survey maps of the area had been done. Tentative schedule:
    - Send out for quote by 7/30/14
    - Pre-Quote Meeting 8/5/14 or 8/6/14
    - Request Quote back by 8/15/14
    - Award 8/20/14
    - Signed contracts/insurance 8/29/14
    - Completion 11/1/14

#### 7. Discussion regarding another Public Information Meeting

- Discussion was held on a public information meeting. It has been almost a year. What has been done? What have we found out? Tentative schedule for PIM for the 1<sup>st</sup> of November. Town Hall should be reserved.

#### 8. Additional Items Discussed.

- a. Tauren asked about the Warden site visits status. Dan was working on connecting with Warden Bob Stroess.
- b. Tauren asked about website updates. Kathleen reported that we were caught up with posting to the site and she would make a note to update every month on

her calendar. Dave Henderson was going to provide a map on where the testing has been done.

9. Next meeting will be held mid-September. By then another round of sampling will be complete.

10. Follow-up

- a. Tauren was going to contact Bob Stroess regarding warden site visit.
- b. Dave H. work on reports and map.